WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR)
2/24/2020

TO: 		Panos, Andrew, Zach, Tim
FROM:		Brianna
SUBJECT:	Status report for week of the 24th of February

I. RED FLAGS: None at the moment

II. ISSUES:  We cannot install the plugin on wordpress to add a messaging system until I have full administrator access to the website, but that should be remedied soon.

III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS (dates):

Sprint 2
· We have a new version of the wireframe with the order of the different things changed, as per Panos’ suggestions
· [bookmark: _GoBack]We have the wire frames for the projects and affiliates pages, and are working on the other pages
· We have a new epics logo on the wireframe using the half bulldog face
· We have permission to use a version of the butler bulldog logo

IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (dates):

· Continue to wireframe the other pages of the website
· Get full administrator access to the epics website so that we can install the messaging plugin
· Get permission to modify the butler logo into the half bulldog face that we were thinking of using for the new epics logo
· Add team picture to team page
· Make the powerpoint for the sprint recap


